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BUILDING CHICAGO TOGETHER

October 27, 2003

Mr. Richard Majewski
225 W. Chestnut
Chicago, Illinois 60610

Re: PROJECT CLOSEOUT

Project Completion Status:

Project Name:
Project Address:
General Contractor:

Dear Mr. Majewski:

100%

American Linen
2526 South Leavitt
Mota Construction

The above-referenced project is subject to MBE/WBE and Local Hiring Preference
ordinances as applicable under the Redevelopment Agreement for this project. The
Certified MBE/WBE percentages are 64.02% MBE, and 8.95% WBE. The Local
Hiring Preference hours are 43.69% City residents and 56.31% non-residents.

The project has met the requirements of the Redevelopment Agreement.

I am recommending that the Department of Planning and Development closeout this
project. We appreciate your time and effort in the successful completion of this

project. We look forward to working with you on future developments.

Very truly yours,

M@my }W

Nancy Anne Pomes
Deputy Commissioner

cC: Ms. Joanne Mota
Mota Const.
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